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This document is intended to help individuals (not companies) get set up as a supplier in Ariba. The
following steps in this document must be taken for payment to occur.

Begin by creating an account in the SAP Business Network (BN) in Steps 1-6. This provides access to
Ariba, which then grants access to the University of Nebraska questionnaire.

1. An email invitation will be sent to register as a supplier with the University of Nebraska. To begin the
process, select the Click Here hyperlink in the email.

From: Edward Johns <s4system-prod3+NUSystem-T.Doc1266346590@ansmtp.ariba.com>
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 3:28 PM

To: Dave Green <dgreen@company.com>

Subject: Invitation: Register to become a supplier with The University of Nebraska System-

Register as a supplier with The University of Nebraska System

Hello!

Edward Johns, University of Nebraska Payment Services, has invited you to register to become a
supplier with The University of Nebraska System- Start by creating an account with Ariba
Network. It's free.

The University of Nebraska System uses Ariba Network to manage its sourcing and procure-
ment activities and to collaborate with suppliers. If Jennifer Dofner already has an account with
Ariba Network, sign in with your username and password.

Click Here to create account now

For more information visit our website: hitps://nebraska.edu/offices-policies/business-
finance/procure-to-pay/procurement-resources/ariba-fag

- University of Nebraska

2. Once the link is clicked, a message will open. To start the registration process, click the Create New
Account button.
Disregard the Review Accounts button.

A2

Connect with University of Nebraska
SAP Business Network to collaborate.

ceounts based on the information in the
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3. Inthe Company information section, complete all fields with an asterisk (*). Company (legal)
name will be entered with an individual's name (not a company name) and home (or business)
address in the fields. In the Administrator account information section, create a password, check
the agreement boxes and click I'm not a robot. The reCAPTCHA screen will appear to select the
appropriate images.

! DUNS number is not required.

AN

Create an account to connect and collaborate
with University of Nebraska on SAP
Business Metwork

Administrator account information &

Company information @ e Lt s
DUNS numiber Dave Green
*not required* o

Dan't knoww your DUNS mumber?

Company (legal) name dave.green@XYZ.com

Dave Green |7 Use my email a5 my usernams
Country/Region * ssword * Repoat password *
Unitod States [ USA] R = &
dress line 1 = ? | hawe read and agree with the Terms of Use
A554 Front Street [? | hereby agree that 54F Businass Metwork will maks

parts of my Personal Data (as defined in the Privacy

Address line 2 Statement} accessible o ather users and the public

bagsed on my roele within the SAP Business Metwork and

the applicable profile visibility settings.

Address line 3 Please gee the Privacy Staternent to learn how we process

personal data

™
Lincoln | rmnot a robot
p *
68521

4. After the reCAPTCHA validation is complete, click Create account.

™
\/Im"-c‘.l'ra'ﬁnm
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5. An email will be sent from Ariba Commerce Cloud asking to confirm the email address. Click the

Confirm Email button.

Subject: Action Required: Confirm your email

w Business Network

Confirm your email

Dear Dave,

Thank you for joining SAP Business Network. To finish signing up, you just need to

confirm that we have the correct email.

Confirm email

Link expires: Sunday, Oct 13, 2024, 09:41 AM PDT

If the link expired, login to proposals.seller.ariba.com and click "Resend". You will

then receive another confirmation email.

If you are unable to access the page, copy the link below and paste it into your web browser:

https-//service.ariba.com/Authenticator. aw/ad/confirmEmail?
key=6NAdCm41LD0JcgYHUIXz5EI8Q90GrYpC&anp=Ariba&app=Sourcing

Sincerely,
SAP Business Network team

6. On the next screen, leave this section blank as it is not collected or required information. Click

Don’t show this to me again to continue.

You could earn more business
opportunities by updating your
company profile information.

s will be: discovened by

ity - -
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7. The SAP Business Network window opens. Click Supplier Registration Questionnaire to continue.

J.X-¥ Ariba Proposals and Questionnaires ~ [ vesT Mooe |

THE UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA SYSTEM-TEST

VWelcome to the Ariba Spend Management site. This site assists in identifying world class suppliers who are market Leaders in quality, service,
Home

Events

EndTime 4

Registration Questionnaires
Click here ™

to continue ~ o
S—  5uPvlicr Regstration Questionnaire

D

Doc125688(]
Qualification Questionnaires

ID End Time § Comm|

8. Section 1: General Supplier Information — complete all required fields with a red asterisk (*).
Section 2: Tax Information
2.1 Select Individual/Sole Proprietor from the dropdown.

2.4 Once selected, text will appear. Please read/review.
2.5 (optional) typically the default is acceptable.

2.6 Select appropriate citizenship option. *different questions appear when selecting Non
Resident Alien (see screenshots below).

Non-resident alien only:

2.7 Attach a copy of 1-94, Visa and Passport: if you did not travel to the US and do not

have these documents, please attach a copy of a W8-BEN or your identification card.
2.10Date of Arrival in US: if you did not travel to the US to do business with the
University, please enter the date of the event you attended virtually.

2.19Select appropriate tax classification.

¥ 2 TaxInfo

21 Are

IndividualSole Proprietor v

(%) indicates a required field

‘Submit Entire Response [ Retoad Last Bid

Save draft

]
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Section 5: Additional Data
5.2 Select No in most cases.

9. Click or | 52€ 9@ 44 return later. Once submitted, a confirmation pop-up
will appear with the image shown below. The questionnaire is now complete.

Console

Event Messages . . s
- J Your revised response has been submitted. Thank you for participating in the event

Event Details
Response History

Response Team

At this point, the address will be checked by USPS to make sure a valid mailing address has
been entered. If not, an email will be sent from Ariba asking for the necessary corrections.

= Ciinnt Dantants

COMPLETING INFORMATION IN RELISH

The University’s Ariba system does not allow entry or storage of social security numbers (SSN),
therefore a third-party software, Relish, is used to gather SSN. If U.S. Citizen or Resident Alien (Green
Card) was selected in section 2.6 on the previous page (once the questionnaire has been successfully
completed) an email will be sent from Relish (example shown below). If Non-Resident Alien was selected
in section 2.6 on the previous page, once the registration passes the USPS address check, registration is
complete. No email will be sent from Relish.

10. On the email from Relish, click (orange button).

From: support@relishig.com <support@relishig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 4:29 PM
Subject: Relish - Pll Invitation

Secure Session

Request: PII
Information

Hello: dave.green@company.com

You recently registered as a supplier for University of Nebraska and indicated that you
had Personally Identifiable Information (PII) as part of your registration.

The link below will take you to a secure session in which we can take your information,
validate it and encrypt it to complete your registration process.

[Go To Pl Form)|

with your account, please don't

lying to this mail

f you are having any is:
hesitate to contact us by
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11. The Relish App Center opens. Click Next.
Relish
Welcome to the supplier portal. To
continue, click on the Next button
NEXT
12. An email will be sent from Relish containing a token.
From: support@relishig.com <support@relishig.com>
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 9:26 AM
Subject: Relish - PIl Token
~ELISH
Hi dave.green@company.com
Please use the access code be-
low on PII Portal to confirm your
identity.
Access Code:
095451
This token will expire in 10
minutes
13. Enter the token on the Relish screen and click Enter.
An e-mail has been sent to you with an
access code. Please enter it below
1
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14. Select the checkmark to indicate having read and acknowledged the Relish Policy Statement.

Click m on the Terms and Conditions screen.

Relish Inc, Terms & Conditions

Privacy Notice

| AGREE

15. (Optional) Indicate if a W-9 will be attached (most individuals do not).
16. Enter first & last name and social security number in the fields.

17. Select .
Sensitive Data Entry and Verification Form

For Supplier:Edward Johns(S69027725)

RESET

Personal Tax ID Info

ax Country
United States

Individual - SSN

Edward Johns

o

—_— € CLICK TO VALIDATE
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The SSN is validated by the IRS when @ and display.

Sensitive Data Entry and Verification Form

For Supplier: Edward Johns(S69027725)

Personal Tax ID Info

Edward Johns @

® ©

18. (Optional) If elected to have funds deposited via ACH, attach the ACH form and additional
document at the bottom of the Relish form.

CLICK TO ENCRYPT AND SEND DATA
19, Selpu PEEEE ST

For Supplier:Edward Johns (§69027725)

RESET

Personal Tax ID Info

Edward Johns

Q@

Additional Attachments

Please upload your files here:

Drag and drop your file here or
click.

[+

ﬁ CLICK TO ENCRYPT AND SEND DATA
{8
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The following confirmation message will display. Registration is now complete.

Sensitive Data Entry and Verification Form

Thank you for submitting your information. You can close this window, no further
action is required.

An email is sent from Relish once registration is complete.

From: support@relishig.com <support@relishig.com>
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 9:34 AM
Subject: Relish - Pll Form Submitted

Secure Session
Request: PII
Information

You have completed your registration with University of Nebraska by
successfully concluding your secure session with us. Your Personally
Identifiable Information was gathered, validated and encrypted.

f you are having any issues with your account, please don't
hesitate to contact us by replying to this mail

The University’s Ariba system will send a confirmation email after registration is approved.

From: Ariba Administrator <no-reply@ansmip.ariba.com:
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 11:40 AM
Subject: Approved: Supplier registration with The University of Nebraska System

SAP Ariba /\\

Registration with The University of Nebraska System.
Congratulations! The University of Nebraska System has approved vour supplier registration.
Dave Green has now been included in the supplier database of The University of Nebraska

System.

You will be notified when next steps of the supplier onboarding process require your attention.
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